Surveys of the Manors of Philip Earl of Pembroke and Montgomery
1631-1632

Wilton Park

The Park Grounds
Survey there taken 5 March 7 Charles (1632)

The Pasture Grounds within Wilton Park as follows: The Hopyard Close by Mr. Chandler’s pigeon house (42 lugs), a
little ‘stringe’ by, running eastward ( 16 lugs) a close next that by Green Hayes (143 lugs), a close between that and
Mr Twogood’s (1 ac.,21 lugs) ; in a piece on the south side of the park adjoining the west side if the Furze Gate 19 ac.,
48 lugs; in another piece adjoining the south side of the park adjoining the east side of the Furze Gate 8ac., 1y.,32
lugs; and in another piece joining to that lying eastward toward Netherhampton 5ac., 73 lugs.

The Meadow Grounds

within Wilton Park as follows: The hither dry ground croft next to Netherhampton Walk (4ac., 13 lugs), the under dry
ground croft next Netherhampton Walk (4ac., 60 lugs), the hither dry ground next adjoining (7ac.), the further dry
ground next adjoining (6ac.); there lie between the seven acres and Custom Mead 5 ac.; parcels called Hunt Hams ( 7
ac.) and Picked Corner (47 lugs), meadows called John Smythe’s Mead (2ac.) and Mr. Phillip’s Mead ( 2ac., 20 lugs);
the marsh ( 80 lugs).
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